

This meeting is not open to the public

Meeting: **Otterpool Park Working Group**
Date: **25 June 2020**
Time: **10.00 am**
Place: **Virtual Zoom Meeting**

To: **Working Group members** - Councillors Gary Fuller,
Michelle Keutenius, Jim Martin, David Monk (Chairman),
Terence Mullard and David Wimble **and all other Councillors.**

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declarations of interest**
3. **Minutes**

To note the minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2020.

4. **Design Code**

Presentation by consultants Tibbalds to describe work on the Otterpool Park Design Code to date, followed by workshop discussion.

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Sue Lewis – Tel: 01303 853267
Email: committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
Download the agenda from our website
www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk